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From: tj singh  
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 10:15 AM 
To: Lisa Aozasa <laozasa@smcgov.org> 
Cc: PLANNING_PlanningProjects <PlanningProjects@smcgov.org> 
Subject: Re: Use of Portable Meter - Application  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 
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Further Lisa,  
 
Don Folsom gave me his email as c_dfolsom@smcgov.org which does not work.  
 
Don also signed the “Construction Site Inspection Report” with the above email address.  
 
Would it please be possible to instruct Camille know that she may please at least inform us before sending anyone to 
our property.  
 
Further, Don claimed that the County had jurisdiction over the private road Miramar Drive.  

Thanks 
With kind regards  
TJ Singh 
 
 

On Oct 22, 2021, at 10:06 AM, tj singh  wrote: 

Also Lisa,  
 
Don Folsom mentioned that Camille sent him. I think it might be better that Camille inform us before 
sending Honorable officials like Don, who end up trespassing our property and are told that our property 
is a “construction site”.  
 
Our property is not a construction site. Yet we will fully comply with his recommendations at the earliest 
possible.  

Thanks Lisa 
With kind regards  
TJ Singh 
 
 

On Oct 22, 2021, at 9:45 AM, tj singh  wrote: 

Fyi Lisa,  
 
I just met with Don on my property who came on my property unannounced and is 
saying he will give me a notice.  
 
We have been proactive with regards to Fire and erosion.  
 
But as you will observe from my emails below, we have been proactive.  

Thanks 
With kind regards  
TJ Singh 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
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From: Tejinder singh  
Date: October 6, 2021 at 3:03:55 PM PDT 
To: Ruemel Panglao <rpanglao@smcgov.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Use of Portable Meter - Application 

  
Dear Ruemel, 
 
Please see below the email and attachment from the water district 
regarding our need to get a permit, so that they can then provide us 
with water that we can use for the re-seeding purposes. 
 
Thanks  
TJ Singh 
655 Miramar Drive, Parcel-1 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Tejinder singh  
Subject: Fwd: Use of Portable Meter - Application 
Date: Oct 6, 2021 at 5:54 PM 
To: Ruemel Panglao <rpanglao@smcgov.org> 
 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Mary Rogren 
<mrogren@coastsidewater.org> 
Subject: RE: Use of Portable Meter - 
Application 
Date: Sep 20, 2021 at 7:47 PM 
To: Tejinder singh 

 
Cc: Darin Sturdivan 
<dsturdivan@coastsidewater.org>, 
James Derbin 
<jderbin@coastsidewater.org>, Gina 
Brazil <GBrazil@coastsidewater.org> 
 
 
Dear Mr. Singh, 
  
You requested for a meter to be 
installed in 2017. Attached is Cathleen 
Brennan’s response dated December 
15, 2017 which is still applicable. 
  
Best regards, 
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Mary Rogren 
Mary Rogren 
General Manager 
Coastside County Water District 
650-726-4405 
mrogren@coastsidewater.org 
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From: Tejinder singh 

  
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 
5:48 PM 
To: Mary Rogren 
<mrogren@coastsidewater.org> 
Cc: Darin Sturdivan 
<dsturdivan@coastsidewater.org>; 
James Derbin 
<jderbin@coastsidewater.org>; Gina 
Brazil <GBrazil@coastsidewater.org>; 
Mike & Julie ; Amy 
walia ; Clay 
Wilson ; Martin 
Person ; 
Ryan Morrison 
<ryan@morrisontechlaw.com>; David 
Finkelstein <dfinkelstein@dgflaw.com> 
Subject: Re: Use of Portable Meter - 
Application 
 
  
Dear Ms. Rogren, 
  
I will appreciate your assistance with 
my request below. 
  
There is already a water meter with an 
air gap installed on our property. Would 
it also please be possible to provide us a 
separate water meter with an air gap? 
  
Thanks 
With kind regards 
TJ Singh 
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